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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:37 AM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom; ADEM, Abdinasir; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Sundas Tariq
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Poor Microplan qulaity of UC-09 (Mr Alamzaib), Tehsil City, Rawalpindi 

reported during Microplan Quality assessment.

Dear Hina 
 
Please proceed as per recommendation from the first line supervisor and SOP’s. 
 
Thanks 
 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 2:30 pm 
To: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int> 
Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Sundas Tariq 
<sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Poor Microplan qulaity of UC-09 (Mr Alamzaib), Tehsil City, Rawalpindi reported during Microplan 
Quality assessment. 
 
Dear Ms. Zainab 
 
Greetings from CTC! 
 
With reference to the below email, it is to bring in your kind notice that the program team has 
reported complaint regarding the UCPO Mr Alamzaib on account of poor performance. I have 
attached the complaint email we received from her IO for your reference. It is suggested that  CTC 
management will issue him an explanation letter to acquire his stance and in case of an unsatisfactory 
response received, disciplinary action will be taken against him 
 
You kind feedback/ approval is requested in this regard. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
Regards 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 03497760756 
 
 

From: MASOUD-UL-HASSAN, Muhammad [mailto:masoudulhassanm@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 2:07 PM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AKBAR, Shumila; ALI, Furqan; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
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Subject: Poor Microplan qulaity of UC-09 (Mr Alamzaib), Tehsil City, Rawalpindi reported during Microplan Quality 
assessment. 
 
Dear Ms. Hina, 
 
         As all of us are aware that Microplanning is the Prime responsibility/TOR of UCPO in his/her own UC 
during precampaign. 
 
        However, Mr. Alamzaib UCPO of High risk & drainage City UC-09 (working in program /UC for around 
10 years) has failed to do so. UC-09 Microplan was desk and field validated on 7th March 2023 upon the 
directions of National-EOC. It secured 69% in Desk validation, 77 % in Field validation & 73.5% overall which 
is below the benchmark, leading to failure of MPQA for District Rawalpindi.  
 
Strict Necessary action is recommended by the undersigned being his first line supervisor.  In addition, find 
attached below the Dashboard screenshot for the above mentioned Microplan quality issue UC -09 of Tehsil 
City, Rawalpindi. 
 
Regards. 
 
 
 
Dr M.Masoud ul Hassan 
Immunization Officer -WHO Rawalpindi 
Mobile:- 0333-5969151 
Email:- masoudulhassanm@who.int 


